
No. Clarification requested Answer

1 The PSA plant required, is it Duplex ( 2x20Nm3/hr=40Nm3/hr or 2x40Nm3/hr=80Nm3/hr) or a 

Single PSA plant(40Nm3/hr with quantity 2)?

There are two separate facilities that we are procuring for, each of which will receive a plant 

solution.  

Thus two plant solutions, each with a total rated output of up to 40 Nm3/hr.  Duplexing of any 

of the components (especially compressors) is preferred; however, due to space limitations for 

a containerized solution, duplexing is not a requirement for a successful technical offer.  

Manufacturers/vendors to propose appropriate and feasible solution.

2 In Annex B, the configuration of the PSA plant stated is a Duplex system. But in Annex A, two 

custom containers are requested. Kindly clarify whether all the components should be 

installed in one container or treat each PSA Plant and accessory as separate entities to be 

placed in separate containers.

The preference is for each site to be one (1) container for housing with PSA solution contained 

therein.  With regard to cylinders, regulators, flowmeters, humidifiers, we are not seeking 

housing/storage, just transport.

3 Can we submit more than one model for the cylinder accessories? As long as quality documentation packages are clear, valid, and complete, we are willing to 

review multiple options proposed by a single vendor.

4 I would like confirmation on your payment terms.  Since COVID, most medical (oxygen) device 

manufactures /suppliers request upfront payment before shipping products.  Due to this 

scenario, we would like to clarify if it will be possible to negotiate an upfront payment of 50% 

followed by a 50% payment after supply and inspection?

We are open to payment negotiations, to be discussed during contracting phase.  Any 

requests as such can be indicated on the offer paperwork.

5 Kindly confirm that the consignee will be Clinton Health Access Inititative - DRC. Details regarding the consignee will be shared during contracting.  The proposal shall be 

directed to the Clinton Health Access Initiative.

6 We would like to request if you can send some clarifications request in order to present 

our proposal on 20th May on time

Our interpretation of this ask is that we share all questions and answers with you prior to the 

submission deadline.  As per our processes, we share all questions and answers with all parties 

who have inquired, and we post them publicly where the RFP has been floated:  

https://www.clintonhealthaccess.org/request-for-proposals-rfp-for-containerized-psa-oxygen-

plant-in-drc/
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